



GREYTOWN COMMUNITY BOARD

**Agenda
14 May 2014**

Notice of a meeting to be held in the WBS Room of the Greytown Town Centre, 89 Main Street, Greytown, on Wednesday 14 May 2014 commencing at 7:00pm.

MEMBERSHIP OF THE COMMITTEE

Christine Stevenson (Chair), Shane Atkinson, Cr Margaret Craig, Ian Farley, Leigh Hay and Cr Viv Napier. Student representative Connor Taumoepeau.

PUBLIC BUSINESS

- 1. APOLOGIES:**
- 2. CONFLICTS OF INTEREST:**
- 3. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION:**
 - 3.1 Roger Thompson, to speak on the artwork for the proposed Greytown entrance signs **7:05pm**
- 4. UPDATE FROM THE TREE ADVISORY GROUP:**
 - 4.1 An opportunity for Katie Abbot, representative of the Tree Advisory Group, to provide an update. **7:10pm**
- 5. GREYTOWN CDEM COMMUNITY RESPONSE TEAM (IF REQUIRED):**
 - 5.1 Update from Mike Gray: The team has nothing significant to report at this time.
- 6. ACTIONS FROM PUBLIC PARTICIPATION AND PRESENTATIONS:**
- 7. COMMUNITY BOARD MINUTES/EXPENDITURE:**
 - 7.1 Greytown Community Board Minutes – 2 April 2014 **Pages 1-6**
 - 7.2 Matters arising that are not covered elsewhere in the agenda
 - 7.3 Action items from previous meeting **Pages 7-9**
 - 7.4 Income and Expenditure Statement to 31 March 2014 **Page 10**
- 8. OPERATIONAL REPORTS – COUNCIL OFFICERS:**
 - 8.1 Officers' Report **Pages 11-48**

9. COMMUNITY BOARD/COUNCILLORS REPORTS:

- 9.1 Main Street Development Programme, Christine Stevenson to discuss with members
- 9.2 Greytown After 5's (GA5s), Christine Stevenson to discuss with members
- 9.3 What is the Greytown Community board doing for the WW100 anniversary? Ian Farley to discuss with members.
- 9.4 The old Greytown railway station, Ian Farley to lead a discussion on if it should be saved and moved to its original site next to the 130 year old goods shed on West Street now owned and maintained by the Rail Heritage Trust of NZ
- 9.5 Greytown Trails Trust, feedback from AGM on new initiatives, Shane Atkinson to update members
- 9.6 Greytown BMX Track, opportunity for members to discuss any progress
- 9.7 Student Survey, Connor Taumoepeau to update members on progress and findings
- 9.8 Information Centre, Leigh Hay to update members

10. CORRESPONDENCE:

10.1 Outwards

To Patricia McNeill from Murray Buchanan, Group Manager Planning and Environment, dated 4 April 2014

Pages 49-56

To Tracy Anderson, Wairarapa Dog Obedience Club, from Greytown Community Board, dated 11 April 2014

To Dave Butler-Peck, Greytown Sport & Leisure Society, from Greytown Community Board, dated 11 April 2014

To Mike Green from Greytown Community Board dated 11 April 2014

To Bruce Farley, Greytown Lions, from Greytown Community Board, dated 11 April 2014

10.2 Inwards

From Denise Graham, Victim Support to Greytown Community Board dated 10 April 2014

Pages 57-60

11. FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE:

- 11.1 Greytown Trails Trust requests \$1,000 for annual maintenance expenses (attached separately)

- 11.2 Wairarapa Maths Association, requests financial assistance towards the annual round of Maths Wairarapa competitions held in August.

Page 61